
DPhilippine 
Economic Zone f,qthofity

PEZA
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AT PEZA.BCEZ"

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 01
(September 26,2014)

This Bulletin is issued to clarify the Bid Documents and shall form an integral part of the
Bid Documents.

The following are the official answers of the BAC on the queries of Keylargo lndustrial
Sales and Promark Process lnt'l Corp. during the Pre - Bid Conference last 23 September
2014:

Question 1: ls PEZA-BCEZ open for alternative method of operation for its STP?

Answer: No. PEZA-BCEZ has no plan to consider alternative method of operating the
STP as of this date. Engr. M. De Vera mentioned that the BCEZ -STP was designed for
"Tsurumi" Submersible Aerators installed since the BCEZ-STP was operated in 2005 to
the present, the control panel, mounting, etc. have never been altered to consider other
type of aerator.

Question 2: This project is only for supply and delivery?

Answer: Yes, installation will be done by PEZA-BCEZ through its service contractor -
ERA lntegrated Corp

Question 3: Will the procuring entity consider other brand of the same quality?

Answer: No, but bidders may submit their product specification for future reference.

Question 4: How about if other brand of the same quality offered do not affect the set-up?

Answer: To better appreciate and for further clarification of the existing BCEZ-STP set-
up, all interested suppliers/bidders present will be accompanied by Engr. M. De Vera to
the STP Compound for the conduct and ocular inspection of existing aerator pumps, etc.
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Question5: Completed/on-going projects related to deep well submersible pumps can be
-included in the "Statement of all Government & Private Contracts completed which are
simllar in nature - Annex B"?

Answer: Yes, according to Engr. M. De Vera, all similar or related projects involving deep
wel{submersible pumps may be included.

For guidance and information of all concerned.
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